STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OliL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
August 21, 1992 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1880
GOVERNOR (505) 383-6161

Enron 0il & Gas Company
P.0O. Box 2267
Midland, TX 79702

RE: EXCEPTION TO RULE 402
Warren "3" Well #1
Unit O, Sec. 3, T25S, R34E
Pitchford Ranch Morrow

Gentlemen:

As requested in your August 18, 1992, letter and for the reason outlined
therein, the above-referenced well will be exempt from the shutin pressure
test requirement of Division Rule 402. This exemption is being made on

a non-expiring basis pending workover or shutin of the well.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed

cc: OCD Santa Fe
Transwestern Pipeline Co. gas transporter
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ENRON
Oil & Gas Company

P. O. Box 2267 Midland, Texas 79702  (915) 686-3600

August 18, 1992

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 87501

Re: Hardship Production
Pitchford Ranch Field

Hardship status is requested for the Warren 3 #1. If this well is
shut in for an appreciable time, the produced water causes wellbore

damage. It is requested that this well not be required to be shut
in for any reason.

Sincerely,

(Bt

J. C. Ball
Production Manager

JCB/es

Part of the Enron Group of Energy Companies



